From: Ayotte, Shannon

To: Laxon, Lindsay

Subject: FOAA Survey Burdensome or abuse of FOAA
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:31:37 PM
Attachments: FOAA Contacts survey.pdf

This message originates from outside the Maine Legislature.

1. Examples of types of requests that we consider burdensome

2. Examples of types of requests or situations that we believe represent abuse of the FOAA
process.
Lists of pesticide applicators to include email addresses and phone numbers as this is
generally for commercial use, there should be a provision that allows us to ask the purpose
of a request, we should be able to charge for any and all commercial use requests.

3. Recommendations for Statutory changes to FOAA to address such.
A provision to allow the departments to ask the reason for the request/what the information
is going to be used for and the ability to charge for commercial requests starting with the
first hour. | believe IF&W, Christl Theriault was working on something of the sort.
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STATE OF MAINE

RIGHT TO KNOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE

TO: State Agency Freedom of Access Contacts

FROM: Representative Erin Shechan, Chair, Right to Know Advisory Committee
DATE: January 17, 2024

RE: Survey: Requests for public records that are burdensome or an abuse of the

Freedom of Access Act process

This year, the Right to Know Advisory Committee considered several topics related to
challenges faced by entities responding to public records requests under the Freedom of Access
Act (FOAA). The Advisory Committee formed a subcommittee which was charged with
discussing, among other things, defining what is a “burdensome” FOAA request as used in 1
M.R.S. §408-A(4), issues related to individuals making repeated FOAA requests and whether the
Public Access Ombudsman should be given the authority to relieve an agency or official of its
obligation to provide records pursuant to FOAA.

The Subcommittee considered various ways in which a “burdensome” request could be defined
and agreed that what is considered a burdensome request would vary by situation. They also
discussed situations in which a responding entity might consider a request or series of requests as
an abuse of the FOAA process.

The Subcommittee members agreed that additional time and information would be necessary to
fully consider this topic. As such, Advisory Committee voted to consider these topics when the
committee reconvenes next year and to contact entities that are subject to FOAA for additional
information that will assist the Advisory Committee in its work. The Advisory Committee
requests the following information from your organization by July 1, 2024. The Advisory
Committee is looking for general descriptions of examples to assist with developing
recommendations related to these topics — please do not identify specific requestors or share
copies of FOAA requests. Please note that information provided to the Right to Know
Advisory Committee in response to this survey will be distributed to Advisory Committee
members and will be public.





1. Please provide examples of the types of public records requests that your organization
considers to be “burdensome” requests for public records.

2. Please provide examples of the types of public records requests or situations that your
organization believes represent an abuse of the FOAA process.

3. Do you have any recommendations for statutory changes to FOAA to address the
examples described in questions 1 or 27 If so, please describe your recommendations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. You may provide your responses by email to
Lindsay.Laxon@legislature.maine.gov or via mail to:

Right to Know Advisory Committee
c¢/o Office of Policy and Legal Analysis
13 State House Station
Cross Office Building, Room 215
Augusta, Maine 04333-0013

If you have any questions or concerns about our request, please do not hesitate to reach out to
Advisory Committee staff, Lindsay Laxon or Colleen McCarthy Reid at (207) 287-1670.






